

**LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION**  
**1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM**

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
ECOWAS	ECOWAS Commission	H.E.	H.E. Kadré Désiré OUEDRAOGO	President of ECOWAS Commission	<a href="http://www.ecowas.int/">http://www.ecowas.int/</a>
ECOWAS	ECOWAS Commission	Mr.	Kalilou TRAORE	Commissioner in charge of Industry and Private Sector Promotion	<a href="http://www.ecowas.int/">http://www.ecowas.int/</a>
ECOWAS	ECOWAS Commission	Mr.	Ebrima NJIE	Commissioner in charge of Infrastructure	
ECOWAS	ECOWAS Commission	Dr.	Lapodini Marc ATOUGA	Commissioner for Agriculture and Water Resources	<a href="http://www.ecowas.int/">http://www.ecowas.int/</a>
ECOWAS	ECOWAS Commission	Mr.	Bangoura MORLAYE	Commissioner for Mines and Energy	<a href="http://www.ecowas.int/">http://www.ecowas.int/</a>
ECOWAS	ECOWAS Commission	Pr.	Jean-Pierre EZIN	Commissioner in charge of Culture	<a href="http://www.ecowas.int/">http://www.ecowas.int/</a>
ECOWAS	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union	H.E.	Cheick Hadjibou SOUMARE	President of UEMOA Commission	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx">http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx</a>
ECOWAS	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union	Mr.	Christophe Joseph Marie DABIRE	Commissioner in charge of the Department of Regional Market, Trade, Competition and Cooperation	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx">http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx</a>
ECOWAS	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union		Augustin TOMPIEU-ZOOU	Commissioner in charge of the Department of Spatial Planning and Community Infrastructure	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx">http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx</a>
ECOWAS	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union	Mr.	Guy Amédée AJANOHOUN	Commissioner in charge of the Department of Enterprise Development and Tourism	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx">http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx</a>
ECOWAS	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union		Assoukou Raymond KRIKPEU	Director of Cooperation	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx">http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx</a>
ECOWAS	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union		Lancina KI	Acting Director of the private sector	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx">http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx</a>
ECOWAS	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union		Mahaman Amadou SANOUSSI	Chief of Land Infrastructure Division	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx">http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx</a>
ECOWAS	Union Economique et Monétaire Ouest Africaine (UEMOA) /West African Economic and Monetary Union		Boubacar Touré	Chief of Protocol	<a href="http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx">http://www.uemoa.int/Pages/Home.aspx</a>
ECOWAS	African Export-Import Bank	Mr.	Jean-Christian Koudou	Manager, Business Development – Francophone West Africa	<a href="http://www.afreximbank.com">www.afreximbank.com</a>
ECOWAS	African Export-Import Bank	Mr.	Kofi ASUMADU	Manager, Specialized Funding Unit	<a href="http://www.afreximbank.com">www.afreximbank.com</a>
Benin	Government of the Republic of Benin	H.E. Mr.	Lionel ZINSOU	Prime Minister	
Benin	Agrisatch CDPA Benin	Madame	Cyprienne da SILVEIRA		<a href="http://www.agrisatch.ocm">www.agrisatch.ocm</a>

\*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

**LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION**  
**1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM**

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Benin	GROUPE AFRICONCEPT BROADCAST TELECOM SA	Mr.	INOUSSA Rafihi		
Benin	GROUPE AFRICONCEPT BROADCAST TELECOM SA	Mr.	KOUFERIDJI Ramanou		
Benin	Societe SCHEKIS SARL	Mr.	ADECHIAN Partice		
Benin	KOFAYAK	Mme.	YESSOUFOU Adidjatou		
Benin	Societe BEC-BTP	Mr.	Ferdinand KOUTCHEME		
Benin	SANKO SARL	Mr.	d'ALMEIDA Michel		
Benin	SANKO SARL	Mr.	AINADOU Justin		
Benin	ENERDAS GROUP SA	Dr.	Faustin DAHITO		
Benin	PAAS SARL	Mr.	SALOU Aliyou		
Benin	OLABODE FASHION		Olabode Ibrahim AMOUSSA		<a href="http://www.olabodefashion.com">www.olabodefashion.com</a>
Benin	NORMAT-BHENIX		ZOLLA Narcisse		<a href="http://www.normat.net">www.normat.net</a>
Benin	SIGMA 2SA		SOGBOSSE Serge Maurice		<a href="http://sigma2sa.com/">http://sigma2sa.com/</a>
Benin	IFE SARL	Mme.	Gillette de SOUZA		<a href="http://www.ife-voyages.com">www.ife-voyages.com</a>
Benin	IFE SARL	Mr.	Desire D. DIDAVI		
Benin	DIAMANT LE CLAIR International SARL	Mr.	Jean Paul SEBIO		<a href="http://www.diamantleclairinternational.hi">www.diamantleclairinternational.hi</a>
Benin	Just ASK Service	Mme.	Christelle FAGBEMI		
Benin	ELIEL Group	Mr.	SINGBO Ezechiel		
Benin	GM-SETONME	Mme.	HOUEHOU Sophie		

\*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

**LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION**  
**1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM**

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Benin	Expertise Comptable et Conseil en Gestion (ECCG)	Mr.	FATOKE Miftaou		
Benin	Centre DELA-YE	Mr.	GAGLOZOUN Alphonse		
Burkina Faso	MICA (Ministere de l'Industrie, du Commerce et de l'Artisanat)	Mr.	Hippolyte DAH	Ministre/Chef de Délégation/Minister of Industry Trade and Handicraft	<a href="http://www.commerce.gov.bf/">http://www.commerce.gov.bf/</a>
Burkina Faso	Presidencial Agency for Investment	Mr.	Kouka Edouard TAPSOBA	CEO	<a href="http://investburkina.com/index.php/fr/">http://investburkina.com/index.php/fr/</a>
Burkina Faso	MINISTERE DE L'AGRICULTURE		François LOMPO	Ministre/Accompagnant du Ministre	
Burkina Faso	API-BF (L'Agence de Promotion des Investissements du Burkina Faso)		M. Honoré KIETYETA	Directeur de la Promotion et du Marketing	<a href="http://investburkina.com/index.php/fr/">http://investburkina.com/index.php/fr/</a>
Burkina Faso	API-BF (L'Agence de Promotion des Investissements du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	M. Steve SAVADOGO	Chargé de Promotion	<a href="http://investburkina.com/index.php/fr/">http://investburkina.com/index.php/fr/</a>
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Idrissa NASSA	PDG CORIS BANK, CEO of CORIS Bank International	
Burkina Faso	SATEL S.A.	Mr.	Adama OUEDRAOGO	General Administrator	<a href="http://www.satel-burkina.com">www.satel-burkina.com</a>
Burkina Faso	TROPIC AGRO CHEM	Mr.	SIENOU AL HASSANE	Président Directeur Général	<a href="http://www.satel-tropicagrochem.com">www.satel-tropicagrochem.com</a>
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Abou Simbel OUATTARA	PDG MOABLAOU SA	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Mahamadi SAVADOGO	PDG SMAF	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Lassane ZIBA	PDG ZIL TELECOM	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Patinde Moussa NIKIEMA	PDG CECONI	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Adama OUEDRAOGO	PDG SATEL	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Alain BATIENON	DG MEDIASTAT	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Emile A. NIKIEMA	DG GTB	
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mr.	Al Hassane SIENOU	PDG TROPIC AGRO CHEM	

\*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

**LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION**  
**1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM**

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Burkina Faso	PARTENAIRES API-BF	Mme	B. Mamounata VELEGDA	PDG ETS VELEGDA	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Sylvain KABRE	AFRICAN IMAGE	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Sekou NIANG	ALTERNATIVE SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Emmanuel KABOUI	BURED SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Ousmane OUEDRAOGO	BURKINA GLOBAL TECH SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Salif OUEDRAOGO	EOGSF	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Rasmané OUEDRAOGO	ERO BURKINA SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Assane TASEMBEDO	ETF SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	L. Hamado KAFANDO	SOHYBEC	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Boulagma GNANOU	DOFINI PANGA SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Omar OUEDRAOGO	ETOF INDUSTRIE SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Emmanuel KABRE	GASMO	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Euphrasie NIKIEMA	GENERALE DE LA MICRO FINANCE	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Marceline OUEDRAOGO	KARIBIO ASY	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Clément BABOU NEBIE	LORYNE SA	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Jérôme NIKIEMA	MONDE BUSINESS	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Daouda TARNAGDA	SISDEV SARL	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Aicha CAMARA	SNOW LION	

\*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

**LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION**  
**1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM**

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Alexandre KANGUEBEGA	Zénith Conception	
Burkina Faso	CCI-BF (Chambre de Commerce et d'Industrie du Burkina Faso)	Mr.	Herman P. COMPAORE	CEO of Internet Puissance Plus SA	
Cote d'Ivoire	CACI	Mr.	Yacouba Tall	President/Head of Cote d'Ivoire Delegation	<a href="http://www.caci.ci">www.caci.ci</a>
Cote d'Ivoire	CACI	Mr.	Abondio Francois	Secretary General	<a href="http://www.caci.ci">www.caci.ci</a>
Cote d'Ivoire	CCI Cote d'Ivoire	Mr.	Dobre Emmanuel Pacome	Department Head	<a href="http://www.cci.ci/">http://www.cci.ci/</a>
Cote d'Ivoire	UCOVISA	Mrs.	Jeanne Coulibaly Epse Sekongo	PCA	<a href="http://www.uscovisa.com">www.uscovisa.com</a>
Cote d'Ivoire	AGRITEC SA	Mr.	Konan Kouame Armand	Managing Director	<a href="http://www.agritecgroup.com">www.agritecgroup.com</a>
Cote d'Ivoire	LE FERMIER DU DENGUELE	Mr.	Sylla Mamadou Lamine	Director General	
Cote d'Ivoire	CIMTI	Mr.	Douha Gono Rufin	Entrepreneur	<a href="http://www.cimtisarl.com">www.cimtisarl.com</a>
Cote d'Ivoire	ASEPRO 225	Mr.	Mousa Fadiga	Director General	
Cote d'Ivoire	IBTP-SARL	Mr.	Bado Daniel	CEO	<a href="http://www.ibtpsarl.com">www.ibtpsarl.com</a>
Cote d'Ivoire	GAGINEC GROUPE	Mr.	Prograwa Moumouni	CEO	<a href="http://www.agninecgroup.com">www.agninecgroup.com</a>
Cote d'Ivoire	GENERAL CONSTRUCTION	Mr.	Kouamelan Francois	Manager	<a href="http://www.generalconstructionci.com">www.generalconstructionci.com</a>
Cote d'Ivoire	ALIGRO	Mr.	Traore Mahamadou	Managing Director	<a href="http://www.aligro-ci.com">www.aligro-ci.com</a>
Cote d'Ivoire	CBM Expertise	Mr.	Bamba Mamadou	Director General	
Cote d'Ivoire	CANIE SARL	Mr.	Garba Abourahamane	Director General	
Cote d'Ivoire	MANIT	Mr.	Fofana Moussa	Director General	
Cote d'Ivoire	AFIECI	Mrs.	Fatoumata Konate Toure	President	

\*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

**LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION**  
**1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM**

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Cote d'Ivoire	CAGEFAS	Mr.	Boni Charles	Director General	
Cote d'Ivoire	MAHO CO	Mr.	Sanogo Aboubacar Sidiky	Director General	
Cote d'Ivoire	CGECI	Mr.	Ouattara Lakoum	General Manager	<a href="http://www.cgeci.ci">www.cgeci.ci</a>
Cote d'Ivoire	Office Notarial Parsi village	Mr.	Zehouri Bertin Paul-Arnaud	Notary	
Cote d'Ivoire	YET ENTREPRISE	Mrs.	Kpan Yetty Natacha R.	Managing Director	
Mali	Minister for the Promotion of Investment and private sectors	Mr.	Mamadou Gaoussou DIARRA Esq.	Minister for the Promotion of Investment and Private Sector	
Mali	Agence pour la Promotion des Investissements au Mali	Mr.	Moussa Ismaïla TOURE	Managing Director	<a href="http://www.apimali.gov.ml">www.apimali.gov.ml</a>
Nigeria	Cross River State of Nigeria	Prof.	Benedict AYADE	Executive Governor	
Nigeria	Ministry of Mines and Steel Development		Engr. D. A. Awojobi	Director (MI)	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/minesandsteel">https://www.facebook.com/minesandsteel</a>
Nigeria	Ministry of Mines and Steel Development		Engr. A. K. Also	Director (S&NFM)	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/minesandsteel">https://www.facebook.com/minesandsteel</a>
Nigeria	Ministry of Mines and Steel Development	Mr.	N. I. Obienu	Director (MI&RMD)	<a href="https://www.facebook.com/minesandsteel">https://www.facebook.com/minesandsteel</a>
Nigeria	Nigerian Investment Promotion Commission (NIPC)	Mr.	Eric U. Ani	Assistant Director, South East Asia	<a href="http://nipc.gov.ng/">http://nipc.gov.ng/</a>
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Power		Mahmud Mamman	Deputy Director (Investment)	<a href="http://www.power.gov.ng/">http://www.power.gov.ng/</a>
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Power		Ibrahim U. E.	Senior Administration Officer (Investment)	<a href="http://www.power.gov.ng/">http://www.power.gov.ng/</a>
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Power	Ms.	Kieriama Inoingo Beatrice	Administrative Officer II	<a href="http://www.power.gov.ng/">http://www.power.gov.ng/</a>
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Tourism, Culture and National Orientation	Mr.	Abdullahi Shittu	Assistant Director,	
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Tourism, Culture and National Orientation	Ms.	Ruby O. Davids	Assistant Director (Bilateral)	
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Tourism, Culture and National Orientation	Mrs.	Nkechi Ejele	Permanent Secretary	

\*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

**LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION**  
**1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM**

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Tourism, Culture and National Orientation	Mr.	Wole-fasanya	Director (ITPC)	
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Tourism, Culture and National Orientation	Mr.	Sallau R. M.	Deputy Director (ITPC)	
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Tourism, Culture and National Orientation	Mrs.	Halimatu S. Sani	Assistant Director (ITPC)	
Nigeria	Federal Ministry of Foreign Affairs	Mr.	I. A. Imam	Assistant Director, ECOWAS Division	
Nigeria	Dangote Group	Dr.	Aliko Dangote	President/CEO	<a href="http://dangote.com/contact/contactus.aspx">http://dangote.com/contact/contactus.aspx</a>
Nigeria	Incomtel Nigeria Ltd		Chief Sam O. Anyamele	Managing Director/CEO	<a href="http://www.incomtelnigeria.com/">http://www.incomtelnigeria.com/</a>
Nigeria	Incomtel Nigeria Ltd		Anyamele Samuel Kelechi	Director	<a href="http://www.incomtelnigeria.com/">http://www.incomtelnigeria.com/</a>
Nigeria	Phoenix Multi-Solutions Ltd		Adaora Ogechukwu Okafor	Managing Director/CEO	---
Nigeria	Top Two Limited	Mr.	Theo Ubani	Managing Director/CEO	<a href="http://www.ptwold.com/">http://www.ptwold.com/</a>
Nigeria	Top Two Limited	Mr.	Franklin Ngor	Business Development Manager	<a href="http://www.ptwold.com/">http://www.ptwold.com/</a>
Nigeria	Goldspot Group	Engr.	Lastborn Onwukaik	GMD/CEO	<a href="http://www.goldspotgroup.com/">http://www.goldspotgroup.com/</a>
Nigeria	Masters Energy Group	Dr.	Uchechukwu Sampson Ogah, OON,	President	<a href="http://w3.mastersenergy.com/">http://w3.mastersenergy.com/</a>
Nigeria	Masters Energy Group	Mr.	Panday Ajay Kumar	Group Chief Operating Officer	<a href="http://w3.mastersenergy.com/">http://w3.mastersenergy.com/</a>
Nigeria	Masters Energy Group	Mr.	Okechukwu R. Umeoduagu	Geologist, Senior Business Executive	<a href="http://w3.mastersenergy.com/">http://w3.mastersenergy.com/</a>
Nigeria	Proforce Limited		Adetokunbo Ogundeyin	Group Managing Director	<a href="http://www.proforcedefence.com/">http://www.proforcedefence.com/</a>
Nigeria	Anita Energy Ltd		Chief Anthony Osagie Hicks	Chairman	<a href="http://www.ncrcng.org/index.php/industry-">http://www.ncrcng.org/index.php/industry-</a>
Senegal	Minister for Regional Integration	Mr.	Khadim Diop	Minister	
Senegal	National Agency for Investment Promotion	Mr.	Mountaga SY	Directeur général Apix.	<a href="http://investinsenegal.com/">http://investinsenegal.com/</a>

\*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。

**LIST OF PARTICIPANTS FROM ECOWAS REGION**  
**1st ECOWAS-JAPAN BUSINESS FORUM**

Location	Organization	Prefix	Name	Title	Website
Togo	Ministry of Trade and Private Sector Promotion			Minister	
Togo	Ministry of Trade and Private Sector Promotion	Mr.	ATTARA T'faraba	Secretary General of Tourism	
Togo	Free Trade Zone Authority (SOCIÉTÉ D'ADMINISTRATION DE LA ZONE FRANCHE)	Mr.	SIKPA Atsouvi Yawo	Deputy Director General,	<a href="http://www.zonefranchetogo.tg/">http://www.zonefranchetogo.tg/</a>
Togo	Free Trade Zone Authority (SOCIÉTÉ D'ADMINISTRATION DE LA ZONE FRANCHE)	Mr.	ESSEH-YOVO Kuamivi	Officer	
Togo	Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Togo (Chamber de Commerce et d'Industries du Togo)	Mr.	MEBA Essohouna	President	<a href="http://www.cci.tg/">http://www.cci.tg/</a>
Togo	Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Togo (Chamber de Commerce et d'Industries du Togo)	Mr.	Kodjobi Venance AGOPOME	Vice President	<a href="http://www.cci.tg/">http://www.cci.tg/</a>

\*Please note that participants are subject to change./参加者は変更になる場合がございます。